

To: Paul Sinderbrand
E-Mail: psinderbrand@wbklaw.com
From: Anthony Serafini
Date: June 06, 2016

Subject: Confidentiality denied

Message:

Your request to keep the station location confidential is denied. It is OET policy that technical information for interference including location and power are necessary for interference identification by existing licensees. Please let us know if you want to withdraw the confidentiality or the whole application. Proprietary information that you wish to keep confidential can be submitted in a separate exhibit to can be withheld.

We also have concerns over your timeframe. It will not be possible to have FCC and NTIA STA coordination completed by your June 8 date. Typical NTIA coordination takes at least two weeks. Let us know if you still wish to keep this application active or withdraw it.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of June 06, 2016 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 32637